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P, O. Bow 1621
urango, Colorado 81307
April 1, 1966

“lew Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention of Mr, Emery C. Arnold
Dear Mr, Arnold:

In reply to your request of March 25, 1966, for shut-in
casing and tubing pressures on our Jicarilla 30 Ilease Well Ne. &
re) located in Sec. 31, T25N, R4V, Rio Arriba County, we
t this information. The SICP on February 17, 1966, was 870
psig., Since the well is z dual completion and a pscker was se
there is no tubing pressure to report.

Sincerely,
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George A. Brown
Production Engineer
Turango Tistrict
Producticn Depavtment
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